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Malave, Erin M. LOS buos 33221

From: Morgan W. Streetman [Morgan@StreetmanLaw.com]

Sent:  Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:54 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Physical and Mailing Addresses for IFINDLEAKS LLC

Dear Sir.or Madam:

I represent IFindLeaks LLC as its corporate counsel and agent, as well as its registered agent. The purpose of this

email is to request that the Division update the physical and mailing addresses for IFindLeaks LLC. The new
(correct) addresses are:

1. Physical Address

4307 WEST PEARL AVE UNITE
TAMPA FL 33611 US

1. Mailing Address

PO BOX 130094
TAMPA FL 33681 US

Please advise me as to what further information or assistance you need from me to accomplish this request. In
addition, if there is a payment due, please let me know that as well.

Thank you for yeour assistance.
Sincerely,

Morgan Streetman
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Confidentiality Statement: This email, including any attachments, from Streetman Law may be confidential or privileged.
This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are prohibited
from disclosing, distributing, copying, or using this email. [f you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email or telephone (813) 676-6311.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Streetman Law is required to advise you that no person or entity may use any tax advice in this
communication or any attachment to (i) avoid any penalty under federal tax law or (ii) promote, market, or recommend any
purchase, investment, or other action.
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